
 MEMORANDUM 
 JEFFREY L. MANN, SHERIFF 

  
 November 16, 2017 

          
 

TO:  Respondents to Request for Proposal No. 17- 04 - To Provide Inmate 
   Medical Services at the DeKalb County Jail  
  
FROM:  Xernia L. Fortson, Chief of Administration 
      
SUBJECT:   ADDENDUM NO. 2 
 
 

******ALERT****** 

 
 

Additional Pre-Proposal Conference and Site Visit: An additional pre-proposal 
conference and site visit will be held at the DeKalb County Sheriff’s Office, 
Sheriff’s Administration Lobby, 4415 Memorial Drive at 10:00 A.M. EST on 
Tuesday, November 28, 2017, instead of December 5, 2017. It is strongly 
recommended that all interested responders attend and participate in one of 
the pre-proposal conferences and site visits. For information regarding the 
additional pre-proposal conference and site visit, please contact Ms. T.W. 
Blossomgame at (404) 298-8531. 
 
 
Extended Deadline to Submit Response:  Responses should be forwarded to 
the DeKalb County Sheriff’s Office, Attention: Chief Xernia L. Fortson, Esq., 
4415 Memorial Drive, Decatur, Georgia  30032 until 4:00 P.M. EST, Monday, 
December 11, 2017.  Responses received after this date and time will not be 
accepted.    
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